

come, to that ~~at~~ we
we? and? in each
may want to win
the relevant pp.

to M.A. - read
that in the special
circuit railway from
Plymouth to London
+ back (1st class)

will be paid by Govt.
as well as for the
return.

1861

the ~~document~~ to the case of Isaac.

the ~~document~~
to the case

Isaac to the Parkinson's papers

reply on the general question, but
to be explained by

(a) pointing out that the form of
returning a man of 20 years

(total) service may in some cases
be not with other...

(b) the ~~document~~...

following the ~~document~~...

from the ~~document~~...
for attention to ~~document~~...
having to be more ~~document~~...
that that work would not be
any more of it, and
survives doubt...
proposal on 22/5/21, they
should at least agree to
a kind of say that in the
(rest) where in which the
age was up then...
This might be regarded
as covered by the form of the
returning letter during work
and cases, but where they
can see a difference it
means a pity not to do so.

W. G. 2/6/21
C. 3/6

at home
to J. P.
5/27/21

Chas



THE TREASURY CHAMBERS

WHITE HALL

Reply
please quote Road No. N. 3009/2

1st June 1952

Dear Mr. Henderson,

In reply to your note of the 28th ultimo, I feel some doubt as to whether the provisions of the Act of 1902 regarding retirement after 20 years of service should be applied to you.

In the first place, I do not see how you can be said to have been at the relevant period comprised in the expression "Colonial or Protectorate service" or not.

Secondly, he was retired on reduction in 1902 and did not get a gratuity on discharge. This would have the effect of preventing his South African service from being even as qualifying service for the purpose of the Act of 1902, were it possible otherwise to reckon for pension. It would be inconvenient to allow it to reckon towards the 20 year period now in question.

He

(4)

Mr

DRAFT.

T.L.S

the question

MINUTE.

following remarks

Mr.

decision may be

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Grindle.

in this case

Sir H. Lambart.

Sir H. Read.

Sir G. Fiddes.

possible means

Col. Amery.

Mr. Churchill.

the person

as well as

called

...

India are being
... led, ...
... it clear that
... 20 years service
... 20 years service
... in E. Africa

10/10/1914

→

Original H. S. ...

Chairman

22/7/14

DRAFT

Secy
Treasury

MINUTE.

- Mr. Clerk 1/6
- Mr. Parkin 7/10/14
- Mr. Bellamy 8/6/14
- Mr. Grindle
- Mr. Lambert
- Mr. H. Ross
- Mr. G. Fildes
- Col. Amery
- Mr. Churchill

I am to ask the rest of your ...
P 1889/2 of the 24th May, ...
the matter of ... of the ...
years of service wh. may be ...
of voluntary ... from the ...

E.A. Dependencies, & to request ...
the L.C. of the T. that he ...
agree with the limited ...
opinion public faith is ...

(2) Mr. Churchill would ...
number of cases ...
the limitation ...
very ... will

ditto also 17/9/14

